


 
4. Please can you confirm the total number of events/programmes provided by WH 
Holding Limited that fulfil the requirements of Section 2.2 (b iii) between 11/07/2017 
to date 
(08/05/2018) and the total amount of funding provided by WH Holding Limited to 
comply with the requirements of Section 2.2 (b iii) between 11/07/2013 to date 
(08/05/2017)? 
 
5. Please can you provide me with any updated/revised community plan WH Holding 
Limited have presented to E20 Stadium LLP after 10/07/2017?” 

 
I can confirm that the Legacy Corporation holds information relevant to your request. Our 
response follows your order: 
 
1. If the community plan provided by West Ham United Football Club is now approved by 

E20 at any time between the dates of 26th September 2017 and the date of this FOI 
request being raised (08/05/2018)? 

 
The West Ham United Foundation Community Plan has not yet been approved by E20. 

 
2. If E20 now consider the current Community Plan does now fully comply with clause 2.4 

of Schedule 4 of the Concession Agreement? 
 

Please see the above response. E20 will not be able to confirm this information until the 
Community Plan is approved. 

 
3. If E20 can now confirm how compliance with the requirements is being measured, traced 

and reported by E20 Stadium LLP and how much support has been provided by the 
grantor (E20 Stadium LLP), indexed per annum between 22/03/2013 to date 
(08/05/2018)? 

 
Please see the above response. E20 will not be able to confirm this information until the 
Community Plan is approved. 

 
4. Please can you confirm the total number of events/programmes provided by WH Holding 

Limited that fulfil the requirements of Section 2.2 (b iii) between 11/07/2017 to date 
(08/05/2018) and the total amount of funding provided by WH Holding Limited to comply 
with the requirements of Section 2.2 (b iii) between 11/07/2013 to date (08/05/2017)? 

 
Please see the above response. E20 will not be able to confirm this information until the 
Community Plan is approved. 

 
5. Please can you provide me with any updated/revised community plan WH Holding 

Limited have presented to E20 Stadium LLP after 10/07/2017?” 
 

The current Community Plan (not yet approved) is attached in Annex A. 
 
 

 
If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or 
request a review of our decision, you should write to: 
 
Deputy Chief Executive 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
Level 10 



1 Stratford Place  
Montfichet Road 
London 
E20 1EJ 
 
Email: FOI@londonlegacy.co.uk 
 
Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months 
after the initial response will not be handled. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the 
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months 
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal. 
 
Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information 
Commissioner’s Office: 
 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
SK9 5AF 

 
Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45 

 
Website www.ico.gov.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
FOI / EIR Co-ordinator 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
 




